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June 6, 1963

Mr. Donald R. Tinda:, Attovmey Genecai

United States Dapactment of
Trust Territory of the Pacl

Interior
fic Islands

Office of The High Commissioner

Seipsn, Marians Islands
Subjects

Dear Mr., Tindsls

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

LEASE AGIREMENTS FOR UTIRIK AXD AONGELAP SITES

T have received your letter deted May 24, 1963 {n connectiom with
the status of the leasss of the above subject and I aa {ndeed
very sorry to hear that the exscution of the lesse agreements is
aot proceeding ss well as anticipated.

As you may know, the subject sites have been utilized as places
to conduct the ARC medical exsainations of certain Marshallese

natives,

These exaxminations have been going on for the past 14

years and it is sxpected they will continue for sometime to come.
These linjted facilities oa doth Rongelap and Utirik are consid=-
ered necessary in continuing the medical surveys and it is most
desirable to have leases allowing the use of the sites sad to
provide a mathnd 2o pay for the use of tha areas on vhich the

Facilities sre located.

hand ,

bb 1§08

We here ia Honolulu are also handicapped by being s consideradle
distance from Majurc and not receiving our informetfion first

It hae deen my understanding that the relatiomship
betwaen the ARC snd tha Rongelspese was fn good stending for

continuance of the snnusl surveys. It came as a surprise that

this relatioanship had deteriorsted to the poimt you indicated

in your letter,

Hopafully, these feelings as expressed to the

Disgrfct AMduinistrator by Senator Kabua are somevhat enlarged
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While I have no personal kmowledge of any feslings between the
AEC Medical Team and the Marshall Islsands Import sad Export
Company (MIECO), tha Tean Lesder, Dr. Conard, 414 express
dissatisfection with the condition of the MIECO Ship, Ralike
Ratak, used during the last survey. I belisve sny alleged
eriticisa by the Madical Tean of MIECO asy be magnified by the
distsnces favolved as I am sure the tesm recognizes the value

of MIECO as & 3ource of supply in the Marshalls., I do know that
ia the past the AREC hss made prompt paymemt to MIECO through the
Trust Territory for services rendered to the survey tesa,
However, somstines the imvoices are subject to consideradls delay
ia being submitted to the AEC, As a astter of fact, we just
received om June 5, 1963 the MIECO ingvoice im the smount of
$2,406.22 dated March 15, 1968 covering the use of the N/V Rslike
Ratek during the FPebruary/March msdfical survey., A check to cover
this invoice vill be matled to MERCD ca June 6, 1968.

Hopefully, the leass problews can bg resolved when Senator Kabus
visits Saipsn the latter part of June. Ia the meantime, if we
can give you sny additional assistsnce ia obdtaianing leases for

the Utirik and Rongelap sites, plesse contect me immediately.

In this comnection I would sppreciate your suggastions (f you fesl
it advisable for us to contact Scnator Ksbua to attempt to assist
ia resoclving the lease prodlems,

Your efforts {a attewptiag to finalize the lesse arrmagements for
these sites is very much appreciasted,

Yery truly yours,
Original Signe by

W B, HILLS
Williem A. Bonnet

o Msnager
<o
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; cer Dr. J. R, Totter, m. w.‘ho. P.C., '/" of TT ltr.
) Dr. R. A, Conard, wL, Upton, RY,, "C’ of TT Igr.
~ Mr. J. K. Reeves, m. "o. ',c’ of TT 1tr.
. OFFICE B oo et e e e Y e
. SURNAME » | . e e e

DATE W . ... ) e e b e e

Form AEC-318 (Rev. 9-53)

WS GOVERNMERT PRINTING OFFICF ' Ré- O MA R O





